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February 17, 2017

ADDENDUM #1

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) #17-104
Genesee County Warning Sirens
1.

Please include the following questions and answers, as part of the above mentioned RFP:
Q1.
A1.

Does the County currently utilize an existing 2-way system to activate the sensors or is
this a new part of this bid specification?
Almost all the municipalities have two way Federal commander systems. The software
is proprietary for Federal.

Q2.
A2.

Will the county consider alternate brands of sirens/equipment?
We can consider other equipment. The proposed equipment must be compatible with
the current systems.

Q3.

Do you currently have Auto-Activation on your current system? If not would you be
interested in a system that does?
It is capable of auto activation but it is not utilized.

A3.
Q4.
A4.

Does your system log in to NOAA?
No, the system has the capability of adding this feature, however, there is no interest
in having the NOAA activating the system.

Q5.

Are you replacing your system over time, augmenting a current system, or finishing the
build out of a recent system?
Finishing the build out of a new system.

A5.
Q6.
A6.

Would you be interested in a system that does reverse notification and call outs?
No, we utilize Code Red for the county which is managed and funded by 911. It is also
a reverse 911 system.

Q7.
A7.

What model of Federal command and control system is currently in use?
All systems are using Federal Signal Digital Commander Software.

Indicate on the Signature Page item #6 and on the exterior of the envelope containing your proposal:
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